DATE: June 7, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 3

TO: Youth Commission
FROM: William Wells, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Informational Items

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and announcements from City staff

Recreation Leader II Position Now Available

Currently there is a Recreation Leader II position available for the senior and adults program
with the City of Los Altos Recreation and Community Services Department. The pay range
is between $16.75 - $18.75 per hour.

https://wotkforcenow.adp.com/mascsr/default/mdf/recruitment/recruitment.html?cid=1a

9778da-a9td-4b98-870a-¢7f4617b59d9&ccld=19000101 000001&type=MP&lang=en US

Los Altos Hills vs. Los Altos Adult Softball Game

The City of Los Altos and The Town of Los Altos Hills is currently recruiting adults to play
in the Softball Game scheduled for Saturday, August 14" from 1-3pm at Purissima Park. For
more information or if you are interested in registering, please see links below.
https://www.losaltoshills.ca.gov/FormCenter/Parks-Recreation-4/Los-Altos-Hills-Softball-
Player-Form-90
https://www.losaltoshills.ca.gov/FormCenter/Parks-Recreation-4/Los-Altos-Softball-
Player-Form-89

For further information call 650-941-7222 or email: srobustelli@losaltoshills.ca.gov

Summer Session Registration is Open
Summer Session June 14, 2021 — August 28, 2021

https://secure.recl.com/CA/LosAltosRectreation/catalog

COVID-19 Resource Link
Parks, restrooms, and playgrounds will remain open. To stay updated with the latest information,
please visit our City website at https://www.losaltosca.gov/citymanager/page/covid-19-

resource-page
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